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Missouri River Mitigation Project
Const. Of Pump Station, Columbia Bottoms Conservation Area, St. Louis County, Mo.

1. The Solicitation is amended in accordance with the attached pages.

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT  

3 13-Jul-2004

1.  CONTRACT ID CODE

US Army Corps of Engineers, Kansas City District
  6. ISSUED BY

 
760 Federal Building, 601 East 12th Street

Kansas City, Missouri  64106-2896
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CODE FACILITY CODE

W912DQ-04-B-0010

6/19/2004

(SEE ITEM 11)

 
(SEE ITEM 13)

 
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

tended.

(If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
      IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CON-

 

(Specify type of modification and authority)

 

2.  Bid will be received until  10:00  am,  23 July 2004 in room 748 Federal Building, 601 East 12th Street,
Kansas City, Missouri 64106-2896

(Type or print)
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1.  SOLICITATION NO. W912DQ-04-B-0010 is amended as follows: 
 
CAUTION: THIS AMENDMENT POSTPONES THE BID OPENING TIME AND DATE TO “10:00 AM” ON 
“23 JULY 2004”. 
 
NOTE:  NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR THIS SOLICITATION. 
 
a.  CHANGE TO AMENDMENT 0001: 
 
LIST OF QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  The Question / Answer is corrected as follows: 
 
“Question:  Specification Section 02456A - Steel H-Piles refers to load tests in 
Paragraph 1.2.3 and 3.1.1.  How many load tests are required? 
 
Answer:  No testing of H-Piles is required.” 
 
 
b.  SPECIFICATIONS: Narrative Change:   
 
SF1442-1:  In Item 13A of the Bid Form, the time and date of Bid Opening is changed to “10:00 am local 
time 23 July 2004”. 
 
2.  AMENDMENT 0003 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  The following Question / Answers are provided 
for clarification only. 
 
 
Question:  Please verify, as stated in Specification 01451A-3.4.2, that the CQC System Manager shall be 
assigned no other duties. 
 
Answer:  Please bid as specified. 
 
 
Question:  Please verify, as stated in Specification 01451A-3.4.3, that a specialized person is required 
other than the CQC System Manager. 
 
Answer:  Please bid as specified. 
 
 
Question:  If a specialized materials technician is required, to what extent will this specialized material 
technician have to be present on site? For example, will the specialized material technician have to be 
present during the entire earthwork operation or only during the soil compaction testing? 
 
Answer:  Please bid as specified. 
 
 
Question:  If a specialized materials technician is required, is an off-site independent commercial testing 
lab representative meeting the qualifications listed in Specification Section 01451A-3.4.3 acceptable? 
 
Answer:  Please bid as Specified. 
 



W912DQ-04-B-0010 
 

3-AMDT.   0003 

 
Question:  Is it acceptable to construct a temporary earth berm into the river to be able to install the intake 
line sheetpile and remove the existing riprap? 
 
Answer:  The NEPA process conducted for this project did not include construction of an earthen berm 
extending into the river.  In addition, borrow areas were not designed to provide fill for a large earthen 
berm. 
 
Question:  Specification Section 13121N-1.7 specifies a warranty against water leaks arising out of or 
caused by ordinary wear and tear by the elements for 20 years. Is this a request for a 20-year material 
warranty or a 20-year “weather tight” warranty? Both warranties are substantially different and the 
“weather tight” warranty is substantially more expensive. 
 
Answer:  Please submit the following performance requirements for the metal building: 
No uncontrollable water leakage at a pressure differential of 6.0 psf. when tested in accordance with E 
1646-95. 
Maximum air infiltration of 0.01 cfm per square foot at a pressure differential of 6.0 psf when tested in 
accordance with ASTM E 1680-95. 
Wind uplift: Comply with Underwriter's Laboratories (UL) Test Method 580, Class 90 Rating 
Insulation to be fiberglass conforming to ASTM C-655 composite fire hazard classification 25 or less and 
a maximum smoke developed index of 50 in accordance with ASTM E-84.   
 
 
Question:  No where is it indicated that the metal building is to be insulated. Does the metal building get 
insulated? 
 
Answer:  Please specify the following for the metal building: 
 
Add roof insulation at an r value of 19 
Add wall insulation at an r value of 13. 
 
 
Question:  If the metal building gets insulated, will there be a requirement for the metal building to have a 
liner panel? 
 
Answer:  Both roof and wall insulation to have vapor barriers. 
All insulation in the walls to be provided in a liner panel. Roof insulation need not be in a liner panel. 
 
 
3.  Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this amendment on the Bid Form, in the space 
provided, or by separate letter or telegram prior to receipt of bids.  Failure to acknowledge all 
amendments may cause rejection of the bid. 
 
4.  Bid will be received until 10:00 am, 23 July 2004 in room 748, Federal Building, 601 East 12th Street, 
Kansas city, Missouri 64106-2896  
 


